Vision « Solutions « Value™

2615 DAVIS STREET, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577 PHONE (925) 336-9205

8/4/2011

High End Development, Inc.
5056 Commercial Circle, Unit C
Concord, CA 94520

Attn:  Mr. Anthony Froyd
Vice President of Operations / RMO

Re: LFG Mitigation Membrane and Horizontal Collector
WM DSTS Green Waste Enclosure

On behalf of ET Environmental and our mutual client, | would like to thank you and the
High End Team for all of your efforts in helping use to achieve our goals regarding
installation of the 36,000 square foot LFG Mitigation Membrane and venting system at
the Davis St transfer station in San Leandro this past winter. From your initial insightful
feedback on sketchy design information, refinement of parameters of the membrane
application on our project, and through to responsive scheduling of the necessary
resources, | would be pleased to provide a positive recommendation for you and your
crew to perform future work, both for ET Environmental projects as well as to other firms
that require this scope of work.

Thanks again.

Sincerely,
ET Environmental California, Inc.
ET Digitally signed by Ben Etling
Date: 2011.08.04 12:13:43 -07'00'
Ben Etling

Senior Project Manager

Copies furnished:
High End subcontract file

WM Davis Street Transfer Station - Green Waste Enclosure
c/o Waste Management of Alameda County (WMAC)
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